



PÂMELLA NOGUEIRA

PROFILE

I'm from Pernambuco - BR, living in Manchester UK.
Expertise in governance and management of Protected and Conserved Areas. My current work and learning is focused on Latin America and the Caribbean. Currently, I work as a strategic consultant for socio-environmental projects, in addition to conducting Environmental Leadership Development Trainings.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Protected Areas Governance
Planning and Management
Facilitation decision making;
Training of skills;
Strategic communication;
Organization of socio-environmental events

PERSONAL SKILLS

Leadership;
Creativity;
Articulation;
Communication;
Empathy;
Active listening;
Organization;
Commitment

COMMUNICATION

Native Portuguese
Fluent Spanish
Intermediate English

CONTACT

paes.pamella@gmail.com
+55 81 97113 0466
+44 7502 323223

SOCIAL

Linkedin
in/pamellaalves

Instagram
@pamella.anogueira

OTHER DATA

Brazil National Driving
License - Category B

CAREER

NGI Aparados da Serra Geral - ICMBio | *April - Oct 2021*

- Director of the Aparados da Serra and Serra Geral National Parks - Rio Grande do Sul/Santa Catarina BR

Climate Change and Sustainability Project Caatinga | *Jul 2022 - Dec 2023*

- Strategic communication and meeting facilitation

CONSULTANCIES (MAIN PRODUCTS)

SALT - Engenharia e Meio Ambiente | **2024 - actual**

- Training and support for Facilitator of Protected Area Management Plan
- Itaúnas State Park and Paulo Cesar Vinha State Park

Celebración de las APs del Latinoamérica y el Caribe | *Dec 2021 - Dec 2024*

- Coordination Ambassadors, Strategic Alliances and Management support
www.celebracionareasprotegidas.org
- Consultant UICN, Re:wild, WWF México

Cepan | Technical contribution and Facilitator | *Mayo - October 2023*

- RPPN Fazenda Taboquinha: Preparation of technical documents related to RPPN governance
- Mata Pernambucana Seed and Women Network Project: lecture and co-facilitation of workshops
- www.cepan.org.br

ITEP - SEMAS | UC Pernambuco Project | *2022*

- Facilitator of Protected Area Management Plan

SAVE Brasil | Serra do Urubu Project | *Sept - Dec 2019*

- Project Assistant
- Support to the management of the project

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS - WWW.ENRAIZE.ORG

Raízes Mentoring | *Criation: 2019* | Active Program
Leadership Talks, Training, Workshops | on demand

PÂMELLA NOGUEIRA

SOCIO-ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT

EDUCATION

MASTER IN MANAGEMENT OF PROTECTED AREAS IN THE AMAZON

National Institute for Research in the Amazon | 2016 - 2018

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE BIOLOGICAL WITH EMPHASIS ON SCIENCE ENVIRONMENTAL

Federal University of Pernambuco | 2011 - 2015 | Course Average: 8.2

DEVELOPMENT OF FACILITATORS LEADERS

Germinar Program- Association Comviver | 2019 - 2020

ACADEMIC PRODUCTIONS

GOVERNANÇA NO ÂMBITO DO CONSELHO GESTOR DO MOSAICO DE ÁREAS PROTEGIDAS DO BAIXO RIO NEGRO, ESTADO DO AMAZONAS

Dissertation, National Institute for Research in the Amazon | Jul 2018

ANÁLISE DA DESTINAÇÃO DA PARCELA DO ICMS SOCIOAMBIENTAL REFERENTE ÀS UNIDADES DE CONSERVAÇÃO DE PERNAMBUCO

Abstract (ISBN 978-85-89150-22-4), Seminário Brasileiro sobre Áreas Protegidas e Inclusão Social | Out 2017

HOW TO SIMULTANEOUSLY ADDRESS LOCAL DEVELOPMENT AND THE CONSERVATION OF SOCIOBIODIVERSITY? THE DILEMMA OF CONCESSIONS IN THE APARADOS DA SERRA AND SERRA GERAL NATIONAL PARKS (RS/SC)

Carneiro, T. F. R., Turnes, V. A., Rosa, T. R., Paes, P. A. N. 2024 submitted paper - Revista Brasileira de Planejamento e Desenvolvimento (ISSN 2317-2363)

VOLUNTEERING AND LEADERSHIP

MEMBER GOVERNANCE OF PROTECTED AND CONSERVED AREAS BY INDIGENOUS PEOPLE AND TRADITIONAL AND LOCAL COMMUNITIES

World Commission on Protected Areas - IUCN | 2024 - current

MEMBER YOUNG PROFESSIONALS COMMISSION

World Commission on Protected Areas - IUCN | 2019- current

FACILITATOR RELLAC-JÓVENES

Red de Jóvenes Líderes en ÁPs y Conservadas LAC | 2019 - current

CO-FOUNDER AND COUNSELOR

Associação de Cientistas Ambientais do Brasil | 2015 - current

COORDINATOR OF THE INCLUSIVE EQUITY DIVERSITY COMMITTEE

III Congress of Protected Areas of Latin America and the Caribbean | Apr - October 2019